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From: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

To: Nikolay Argirov

Cc: Manzer, Alison; Newman, Charles; David Pyper; Kapoor, Anoop; Krupski, Joseph; Paul Harrington; Lance Clarke
Subject: IE Report Checkpoint Call - Recap

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 5:40:12 PM

Hi Nik

Thanks for the your time on the call today. Just wanted to do a quick recap, particularly for the benefit of
those who weren't able to join:

You indicated the updated sections on the North Spur, Capital Costs and Schedule will be delivered to
Canada and Nalcor later tonight/early tomorrow morning our time (due to time change to Pacific).

You indicated the balance of the IE report will be delivered to Nalcor and Canada by Friday.

Paul had made the suggestion that if an Executive Summary could be provided prior to Friday that would
be very beneficial, particularly to Canada. You will try to facilitate that.

We are all very clear on the timeline for delivery of this report given that the plan is to have Canada issue
the FLG this coming Friday. Not sure where Rey got mid December?

| would also make the suggestion that if sections of the IE report other than those noted above are
completed prior to Friday, you send them along to Canada and Nalcor for review.

If you need any assistance or clarification from the Nalcor side as you continue to work through the report,
you know where to reach us at any hour.

Thanks

Jim
James Meaney, CFA
General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill
Project

\‘ na | Cor t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f.

energy 709 737-1901
UL e.
JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?
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